From: Bob Rinella

To: FOIA Metra

Subject: FOIA request

Date: Friday, November 04, 2016 4:07:39 PM
Attachments: btn_viewmy 160x25.pna

HUD-Noise-Calc.png

I am performing a HUD NEPA assessment and need data sufficient to complete the HUD Noise
Calculation for three railways. The nearest crossing by DOT Crossing Inventory Number are:

* 608826X
e 867193X
e 174498E

| specifically need to know the following about each location:

e Average train speed

* Average engines per train

e Average railway cars per train

e Average Train Operations

¢ Night fraction of Average Train Operations

¢ Are Railway Whistles or Horns used at this location
e Are the Tracks Bolted at this location

Each of the above need to be separated by Electric and Diesel.

Please refer to the attached example image for reference. The HUD Noise calculator can also be
found online at: https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/environmental-review/dnl-calculator/

| perform about 10-12 such studies per year. If there is a publicly available source for this data, pleas
let me know. | currently use the FRA Office of Safety Analysis Safety Query website. However that
only gets me a small portion of the required data.

Thank you,
Bob

Bob Rinella

Specialized Ecological Services
618-741-0426 (cell)
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